
From: Campbell, Michael 
Sent: 2/20/2014 5:16:10 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: There's self-serve bike parking at Ashby, too 

Second helmet good. Also, spray bottle of isopropyl - a light mist post ride keeps the funk 
away. Pro tip. 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 4:49 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: There's self-serve bike parking at Ashby, too 

True, But I was surprised that there's the group self-serve parking at ashby. It's tucked in in a funny 
place. Actually, I might have good luck with the parking spaces at NBerk if I arrive before 700a, At 
worst I could ride to Berkeley, I'm excited. I need to work on the clothing issues this weekend, hope to 
start in a couple of weeks, I am a bit worried that the time will get eaten up with the return locker-room 
stop - but 1) I won't have to wait for the bus, which adds 7 mins (expectation value) each way, and 2) I 
can take any train back to Berk without having to worry about the SOmin 65 bus frequency, I think I'll 
need a second helmet, since my drying spot for it at home works much better than bike lockers or 
PG&E lockers. 

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 4:43 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: There's self-serve bike parking at Ashby, too 

Yah, but you can't count on space in the outdoor lockers! 

MC 

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.coml 
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 4:27 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 

SB GT&S 0274716 

mailto:SBD4@pge.com


Subject: There's self-serve bike parking at Ashby, too 

And the cards you get for self-serve parking also work in those weird outdoor lockers at the 
other stations, like N. Berkeley Bart, which might be the least-stress place for me (although it 
sux crossing Sacramento). 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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